Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 3:23 PM

To: ‘Kerlyn Ong'

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Authorisation letter - SGF59S-DOA: 26/9/2018
Dear Kerlyn,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 1 October 2018 8:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Authorisation letter - SGF59S

Dear All,

Please refer to attachment for your reference

Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: Paul Lim [mailto:paul.lim@fideliumgroup.com]
Sent: Sunday, 30 September, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Subject: Authorisation letter

Hi Kerlyn



Please find attached the required letter to be sent to AXA. Kindly update me on Monday on status. I would
like the job to commence asap. Thanks for your help.

Regards,

Paul Lim
Chairman

Fidelium Group | Singapore - Thailand . Laos - Hong Kong
400 Orchard Road #11-08 Singapore 238875 | Mobile +65 91116501 | www.fideliumgroup.com

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



